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MIAX Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2021-28

DATE: June 2, 2021

TO: MIAX Options Exchange Members

FROM: MIAX Options Regulatory Department

RE: Amendment to Rule 1801, Interpretation and Policy .01, to Update the Reporting Authority for

the BRIXX Commercial Real Estate Indexes

This Regulatory Circular isto inform MIAX Options Exchange Members that a proposed rule change to Rule
1801, Interpretationand Policy .01, recently became effective pursuantto a notice issued by the Securities
and Exchange Commission (“SEC”).

Rule 1801, Interpretationand Policy .01, providesthe reportingauthorities designated by MIAX Optionsin
respect of certain underlyingindexes on which the Exchange may listand trade options. MIAX Options
recently determined to change the reporting authority service provider for the BRIXX Commercial Real
Estate (“CRE”) Indexesfrom Refinitivto Devexperts, Inc. (“Devexperts”). The change to Interpretationand
Policy .01 to Rule 1801 will reflect that Devexpertsis now the official reporting authority for the BRIXX CRE
Indexes. MIAX Options does not currently list options on the BRIXX CRE Indexes, butintendsto dosoin Q3
2021.

More information regarding this change can be foundin the Exchange’srule filing, SR-MIAX-2021-09.

Please contact MIAX Trading Operationsat TradingOperations@MIAXOptions.com or (609) 897-7302 with
any questions regarding the change inreporting authority service provider for the BRIXX CRE Indexes.

Regulatory inquiries should be directed to Regulatory@miaxoptions.com or (609) 897-7309.
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